
JuliaSanchez

From: Webmaster
Sent: Friday, July10, 20203:51PM
To: CityClerk; CristinaHernandez; LeahLarrarte
Subject: CityofChulaVista: RedistrictingCommissionApplication - Webform

Warning:  
External

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   Email

FormName: RedistrictingCommissionApplication

Date & Time: 07/10/20203:51PM

Response #: 14

SubmitterID: 79380

IPaddress: 

Timetocomplete: 7min. , 4sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

ApplicationformembershipontheRedistrictingCommission.  

WhenusedinthisApplication, theterm “City” referstotheCityofChulaVista.  

1.  Prefix

Ms.   

2.  FirstandLastName

StelleAndrade

3.  E-mail

andrade_renee@yahoo.com

4.  HomeAddress

705CaminitoEstrella

5.  City

ChulaVista

6.  ZIPcode

91910

7.  PrimaryPhone
1

DISTRICT 1 




8.  SecondaryPhone

Notanswered

9.  AreyouregisteredtovoteintheCity?  

Yes

10.  DoyouliveintheCity?  

Yes

11.  Ifyes, howlong?  

25years

12.  PresentEmployer

InstituteforPublicStrategies

13.  Occupation

Community/YouthOrganizer

14.  Relevanteducationalbackground:  

Reviewmyresume.   

15.  AreyoucurrentlyservingonanyboardorcommissionfortheCityoranyothergovernmentalagency?   

No

16.  Ifyes, whichone(s)?  

Notanswered

17.  17. HaveyoupreviouslyservedonanyboardorcommissionfortheCityoranyothergovernmentalagency?  

No

18.  Ifyes, pleaselistwhichone(s) anddatesserved:   

Notanswered

19.  Areyou, orhaveyoubeen, involvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  

Yes

20.  Ifyes, pleaselistthem:   

SanDiegoDeltaGammaAlumnae

21.  PerChulaVistaMunicipalCodeSection2.25.030, Iunderstand:  

IfIamcurrentlyservingonaboardorcommission, ImustresignfrommycurrentboardorcommissionifIam
appointed.   

Imusthaveservedatleast12monthsonmycurrentboardorcommissioninordertobeappointedtoanotherboardor
commission.   

Ihaveread, acknowledged, andagreetotheabovestatement.   
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22.  PerChulaVistaCharterSection300.5(E)(2), Iunderstand:  

IfIamappointedtoserveonthisCommission, Iwillbeineligibletoserveon, andshallnotseekelectionto, theCity
CouncilinanydistrictwhoseboundariesweredrawnoradjustedbytheCommission foraperiodoffour (4) years
immediatelyfollowingtheendofmyserviceontheCommission.   

Ihaveread, acknowledged, andagreetotheabovestatement.   

EligibilitytoServeontheRedistrictingCommission

CityCharterSection300.5(C)(2) identifiescertainpersonswhoareineligibletoapplyforandserveontheRedistricting
Commission.  Accordingly, pleaseanswerthefollowingquestions.  

23.  AreyouanelectedCityofficial, oramemberoftheCityCharterReviewCommission?  

No

24.  Areyouarelativebybloodormarriagewithintheseconddegree, oradomesticpartner, ofanelectedCityofficial?  

No

25.  Haveyou, atanytimewithinthelastfouryearsservedasanelectedCityofficial?  

No

26.  AreyouacurrentemployeeoftheCityoracurrentemployeeofanyorganizationrepresentinganyemployeebargaining
unitforemployeesoftheCity?  

No

27.  Haveyou, atanytimewithinthelastfouryears, workedasalobbyist?  

Forpurposesofthisquestion, theterm “lobbyist” meansapersonwho, forcompensation, hasdirectcommunicationwith
aCityofficial, includingtheMayor, aCouncilmember, oranyelectedCityofficial, forpurposesofinfluencingamunicipal
decision

No

28.  Areyoucurrentlyanofficerinanylocalpoliticalpartyorganization, including, butnotlimitedto, officersofapolitical
partycountycentralcommittee?  

No

29.  Haveyou, withinthelastfouryears, servedasapaidcampaignworkerorpaidcampaignorpoliticalconsultantforan
electedCityofficial?  

No

30.  PleasedescribeanyrelevantknowledgeorabilitiesyoucanbringtotheRedistrictingCommissionthatyoubelievewould
helptheCommissioncarryoutitsresponsibilities, suchaspriorexperiencewithdistrictingorredistrictingefforts:  

IinternedwithCongresswomanSusanDavisandsawthewayscongressionaldistrictsimpactedpolicy. Iwouldlovetomake
surethattheCityofChulaVistaistransparentinitsredistrictingefforts, andalsomakesurethatBIPOCareproperly
represented.   

31.  PleasedescribeanyexperienceyouhavewithpubliccommunicationsorpublicoutreachintheCity
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IgrewupinChulaVista, andthushaveapassionforeducatingnotonlymyfriends, andfamilybutmycommunityasa
whole. Asacurrentcommunityorganizer, Iamabigfanoftheuseofsocialmediaandmarketingtoeducatethepublicon
numeroustopics.   

32.  Pleasedescribeexperienceyouhavehadservinginanonpartisanroleinwhichyouhavehadtoexerciseimpartiality:   

InmycollegiateyearsIwasVicePresidentSocialStandardsinmywomen'sfraternityandIhadtoexerciseimpartialityona
weeklybasisasIservedasthechairtoourexecutiveboard, thatoversawmorethan130individuals.   

33.  Pleasedescribeanyotherrelevantexperienceyouhavethatisnotdescribedabove:   

ReferenceResume

34.   WhatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishintheroleofaMemberoftheRedistricting Commission? (250wordsorless)  

Iwouldliketobringayouthfulperspectivetotheredistrictingcommission. Ireadanarticlesayingthatthereisalackof
latinxrepresentationinthesetypesofcommissions, andasalatinamyself, Iwouldliketomakesurethatourcityisopen
andtransparentontheirpoliciesandprocedurestomakesureit'sequitableforallChulaVistans.   

35.  Iunderstandthattobeconsidered, Imustsubmitaresumeandoneletterofreference alongwiththisapplication.  

Ihavereadandacknowledgetheabovestatement.   

36.  Pleaseuploadaresumeinadditiontoyourapplication (required).  

SAResume2019 (1).pdf

37.  Pleaseuploadaletterofreferenceinadditiontoyourapplication (required).  

StelleAndradeLoR7-27-14.pdf

38.  TheCityunderstandsthatapplicants’ schedulesandavailabilitymaychange. Inanefforttohavethedistrictsdrawnby
August2021, thegoalistoseattheRedistrictingCommissionbyAugust2020, givingthemembersoneyeartocomplete
thetask. WeaskthatyoureviewthepreviousDistrictingCommission'smeetingfrequencyandfinalreportinorderto
gainanunderstandingoftherequestedlevelofcommitment.   

IhavereviewedthepreviousDistrictingCommission'smeetingfrequencyandfinalreportandcancommittothe
suggestedlevelofparticipation.   

39.  IunderstandifIamselectedtoserveontheRedistrictingCommission Iwillneedtodisclosecertaineconomicinterests
Form700) inaccordancewiththeCityofChulaVista'sConflictofInterestCode.   

IhavereviewedtheCityofChulaVista'sConflictofInterestCode.   

40.  Inlieuofsignature, pleasetypeyourname, andtypetoday’sdatebelowbeforesubmittingthisform. Iunderstandand
agreethattypingmynamebelowcarriesthesameforceandeffectasifIhadsignedmynameinmyownhandwriting.  I
herebycertifyunderpenaltyofperjuryunderthelawsoftheStateofCaliforniathattheinformationIhaveprovidedin
thisapplicationistrueandcorrect.  

Applicant’sName:  StelleAndrade
Today’sdate 07/10/2020
MM/DD/YYYY):   

Pleasereviewyourapplicationbeforesubmittingtoensurethatallrequestedinformationhasbeenprovided, all
requiredinformationreviewed, andallattachmentsincluded. Ifanyofthisinformationislacking, theapplicationwillbe
deemedincompleteandwillnotbeconsidered.**  
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OPTIONAL: OneoftheCity’sgoalsinselectingRedistrictingCommission membersistoformaCommissionthatincludes
individualswhoreflecttheracialandethnicdiversityoftheCity (CityCharterSection300.5.D.3.a). Inanefforttomeet
thatgoal, theCityrequeststhatapplicantsvoluntarilyprovidethefollowinginformation. Youarenotrequiredtoprovide
thisinformation. Respondingtothequestionsbelowisoptional. Anyinformationprovidedwillbeusedonlyin
accordancewithapplicablelaw.  

41.  GENDER:   

Female

42.  Ethnicity:  

HispanicOrigin

43.  Race:   

HispanicorLatino

44.  HowdidyouhearabouttheChulaVistaRedistrictingCommission?  

SocialMedia
CityofChulaVistaWebsite

Thankyou,  
CityofChulaVista

ThisisanautomatedmessagegeneratedbytheVisionContentManagementSystem™. Pleasedonotreplydirectlytothisemail.  
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JuliaSanchez

From: LeahLarrarte
Sent: Tuesday, July28, 202012:55PM
To: JuliaSanchez
Subject: FW: CityofChulaVista: RedistrictingCommissionApplication - Webform

FollowUpFlag: Followup
FlagStatus: Flagged

Pleaseprocess.  

From: webmaster@chulavistaca.gov <webmaster@chulavistaca.gov>   
Sent: Tuesday, July28, 202012:51PM
To: CityClerk <CityClerk@chulavistaca.gov>; CristinaHernandez <chernandez@chulavistaca.gov>; LeahLarrarte
LLarrarte@chulavistaca.gov>  

Subject: CityofChulaVista: RedistrictingCommissionApplication - Webform

Warning:  
External

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   
Email

FormName: RedistrictingCommissionApplication

Date & Time: 07/28/202012:51PM

Response #: 33

SubmitterID: 81098

IPaddress: 

Timetocomplete: 10min. , 41sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

ApplicationformembershipontheRedistrictingCommission.  

WhenusedinthisApplication, theterm “City” referstotheCityofChulaVista.  

1.  Prefix

Ms.   

2.  FirstandLastName

ElidiaDostal

3.  E-mail

1

DISTRICT 3



4.  HomeAddress

1003StrawberryCreekSt.  

5.  City

ChulaVista

6.  ZIPcode

91913

7.  PrimaryPhone

8.  SecondaryPhone

9.  AreyouregisteredtovoteintheCity?  

Yes

10.  DoyouliveintheCity?  

Yes

11.  Ifyes, howlong?  

17years

12.  PresentEmployer

VanstLawLLP

13.  Occupation

Attorney

14.  Relevanteducationalbackground:  

YaleLawSchool, J. D. 2002
CaliforniaStateUniversity, Stanislaus, B.S. BusinessAdministration/Accounting

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

LawyersClub, RotaryClub, LaRazaLawyersAssociation, PanAsianLawyersofSanDiego

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

30.  PleasedescribeanyrelevantknowledgeorabilitiesyoucanbringtotheRedistrictingCommission thatyoubelievewould
helptheCommissioncarryoutitsresponsibilities, suchaspriorexperiencewithdistrictingorredistrictingefforts:  

IgraduatedfromYaleLawSchoolin2002andpracticedlawasanassociateattheSanDiegoofficeofLatham & Watkins
from2002-2009. AtLatham, Igainedsignificantexperienceincomplextransactionalandlitigationmattersbeforefederal
andstatecourtsandadministrativeagencies. Myprobonoworkincludedanalysisofcriminalfilesforfactualinnocence,  
formationofnon-profitorganizations, preparationofHolocaustReparationapplications, legalassistanceforwildfirevictims,  
andimmigrationbondhearings. Idraftedbriefsfiledinfederalandstatecourtsandworkedclosely withtechnicalexpertsin
administrativeandlitigationmatters todraftagencysubmissions, expertreports, anddeclarationsthatclearlyconvey
complextechnicalissues, meetregulatoryandlegalrequirements, andaresensitivetotribalandothercommunity
stakeholders’ concerns.   

Iopenedmysolopractice, theLawOfficesofElidiaC. Dostalin2010, thenbecameapartnerintheboutiquelawfirmVanst
LawLLPin2018, whereIcontinuetopracticelawasatransactionalandregulatorycomplianceattorney.   

Priortolawschool, IwasaCaliforniaFranchiseTaxBoardincometaxauditorandprotesthearingofficerfrom1996to1999.  
Asafieldauditor, IanalyzedC-corporationandpersonalincometaxreturnsforcomplianceissues. Asahearingofficer, I
resolvedprotestedtaxauditsthroughoralhearingswithtaxpayersandtheirrepresentatives, andresearchingand
summarizingthefacts, law, analysis, andresolutioninwrittenopinionsprovided tothetaxpayerandauditor. Ialsoprovided
assistancetotheLegalDepartmentforcasesonappealtotheStateBoardofEqualization.   

31.  PleasedescribeanyexperienceyouhavewithpubliccommunicationsorpublicoutreachintheCity

IwasamemberoftheToastmastersClubinChulaVista. Otherwise, mycommunityinvolvementhasbeenelsewhereinthe
County. Ihavebeenamemberof, and/orparticipatedin, diversebarassociations inSanDiegoCounty, including:  
LawyersClub, includingtheDiverseWomenCommittee
SanDiegoLaRazaLawyersAssociation
PanAsianLawyersofSanDiego
SouthAsianBarAssociation

IhavevolunteeredatSanDiegoCountyschoolsservingdiversecommunities, including:  

KIPPAdelantePreparatoryAcademy
BoardMember2005-2009; PresidentoftheBoard2007-2008

IwasavolunteertutorandboardKIPPAdelante, apubliccharterschoolservingBarrioLoganstudentsingrades5-8. KIPP
Adelante'sstudentpopulationisover90% HispanicorLatino, andover90% eligibleforfreeorreducedpricelunch. During
mytenureontheboard, KIPPAdelantewasaCaliforniaDistinguishedSchool, andtheonlyCaliforniaschooltoreceivethe
NationalTitleIDistinguishedSchoolAwardin2007, forclosingtheachievementgap.   
CrawfordHighSchool:  
CrawfordAcademyofLawMentor2018-present

IserveasamentortostudentsintheCrawfordAcademyofLawprogram, inwhichattorneysmeetmonthly (pre-COVID19)  
withstudentsduringtheschoolday. Weworkwithstudentsonresearchingandapplyingtocolleges, interviewskills, and
goal-setting.   

MinorityenrollmentatCrawfordHighSchoolis98% ofthestudentbody (majorityHispanicandBlack), and96% areeligible
forfreeorreducedpricelunch. MostofthestudentsIworkwitharechildrenofimmigrantsorimmigrantsthemselves, from
MexicoandfromvariouscountriesinAfrica, andmanyareEnglishlanguagelearners.   

OakParkElementarySchool
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RollingReaders2014

Ivolunteeredweeklyasareaderinfirstandsecondgradeclassrooms. MinorityenrollmentatOakParkis98% ofthestudent
body (majorityHispanicandAsian), and85% areeligibleforfreeorreducedpricelunch.   

32.  Pleasedescribeexperienceyouhavehadserving inanonpartisanroleinwhichyouhavehadtoexerciseimpartiality:   

AsaProtestHearingOfficerattheCaliforniaFranchiseTaxBoard, Iwasinaquasi-judicialpositioninwhichIwasrequiredto
holdahearingwiththetaxpayer toresolvethetaxpayer'sprotestoftheauditor’sproposedassessment. AlthoughIwasan
employeeoftheFranchiseTaxBoard, myjobwasnottoaffirmtheproposedassessment, buttoimpartiallyanalyzethe
auditfileandthelawtodeterminewhethertoaffirm, withdraw, orrevisetheauditor'sproposedassessment.   

Asanattorneyprovidingregulatorycounseltomyclients, Imustimpartiallyanalyzethelawtoensurethatmyclientsarein
compliancetoavoidpotentialliability.   

33.  Pleasedescribeanyotherrelevantexperienceyouhavethatisnotdescribedabove:   

TherichdiversityofourCityisreflectedwithinthemicrocosmofmyownfamily. Iamtheyoungestofsixsiblings,  
comprisingbothDemocratsandRepublicans. OurfatherwasanaturalizedU.S. citizenwhoemigratedfromMexicointhe
1950s, andourmotherwasborninNewMexico, ofNavajodescent. Ourextendedfamilyofin-lawsincludespersonsof
Filipinodescent, Mexicandescent, Germandescent, andCzechdescent. Iwasraisedinalow-incomefamily, andamnow
fortunateenoughtobeapartoftheuppermiddle-class. Myfamily, friends, andcolleaguesrepresentabroadrangeof
economiclevels, educationlevels, andethnicandracialdemographics.   

34.  WhatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishintheroleofaMemberoftheRedistricting Commission? (250wordsorless)  

Iwanttoensurethatdistrictsarefairlydrawnincompliancewiththelaw.   

35.  Iunderstandthattobeconsidered, Imustsubmitaresumeandoneletterofreferencealongwiththisapplication.  

Ihavereadandacknowledgetheabovestatement.   

36.  Pleaseuploadaresumeinadditiontoyourapplication (required).  

2020DostalChulaVistaResume.pdf

37.  Pleaseuploadaletterofreferenceinadditiontoyourapplication (required).  

DostalLetterofReference2020-07-28_Final.pdf

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

Applicant’sName:  ElidiaC. Dostal
Today’sdate 07/28/2020
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

OPTIONAL: OneoftheCity’sgoalsinselectingRedistrictingCommissionmembersistoformaCommissionthatincludes
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

FriendorRelative

Thankyou,  
CityofChulaVista

ThisisanautomatedmessagegeneratedbytheVisionContentManagementSystem™. Pleasedonotreplydirectlytothisemail.  
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July 28, 2020

I am writing this letter in support ofElidia Dostal' s application to serve on the City ofChula

Vista Redistricting Commission. I have known Elidia Dostal for almost 20 years. I initially

worked with her at the law firm Latham & Watkins in the early 2000s, and have remained close

personal friends with her. 

Elidia is highly intelligent, and given her background as an attorney for almost 20 years, she has

the skills needed to understand the complexity of redistricting and accurately apply the law. As

an attorney and before that, as a tax auditor, Elidia is used to performing work that requires

attention to detail, meticulousness, and precision. 

In addition, Elidia is diligent and hardworking, and will take her responsibilities seriously. She

cares about her community and about fairness in the political process. While ofcourse she has

her own political views, I have no doubt that she has the ability to be impartial and to follow

odes and regulations. Finally, I would note that EGdia is fundamentally a thoughtful human

being. She is collegial and will be respectful of the other members on the Commission, if
selected. 

In sum, Elidia would serve the Redistricting Commission with integrity, seriousness ofpurpose, 

and objectivity. 

Leigh Bradberry, Ph.D., J.D. 
San Diego



JuliaSanchez

From: LeahLarrarte
Sent: Monday, July20, 20203:07PM
To: JuliaSanchez
Subject: FW: CityofChulaVista: RedistrictingCommissionApplication - Webform

Pleaseprocess.  

From: webmaster@chulavistaca.gov <webmaster@chulavistaca.gov>   
Sent: Monday, July20, 20202:58PM
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

Date & Time: 07/20/20202:57PM

Response #: 23

SubmitterID: 79782

IPaddress: 

Timetocomplete: 36min. , 13sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

ApplicationformembershipontheRedistrictingCommission.  

WhenusedinthisApplication, theterm “City” referstotheCityofChulaVista.  

1.  Prefix

Ms.   

2.  FirstandLastName

GloriaHurtado

3.  E-mail

4.  HomeAddress

1

DISTRICT 3 



5.  City

ChulaVista

6.  ZIPcode

91915

7.  PrimaryPhone

8.  SecondaryPhone

Notanswered

9.  AreyouregisteredtovoteintheCity?  

Yes

10.  DoyouliveintheCity?  

Yes

11.  Ifyes, howlong?  

11/2years

12.  PresentEmployer

Retired

13.  Occupation

Prior - citygovernment

14.  Relevanteducationalbackground:  

IholdaB.A. inPoliticalScienceandaMastersDegreeinBusinessAdministration

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
CouncilinanydistrictwhoseboundariesweredrawnoradjustedbytheCommissionforaperiodoffour (4) years
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

Ispentmostofmycareerworkinginlocalgovernment, Iamveryknowledgeableofhowgovernmentworks. Iwasinvolved
intheestablishmentofcouncildistrictsinthecityofSantaRosa, whichwasaresponsetoalawsuit. Icoordinatedourefforts
withthedemographerandthefinalmap/districtselectionprocessbythecouncil.   

31.  PleasedescribeanyexperienceyouhavewithpubliccommunicationsorpublicoutreachintheCity

MypriorpositionsrequiredthatIcommunicatewiththepubliconaregularbasis. Ihavefacilitatedcommunicationoncity
budgetsandprogramsregularly. Ihavefacilitatedpublicinputonavarietyoftopicsincluding seniorservices, homelessness
issuesandothercityprograms.   

32.  Pleasedescribeexperienceyouhavehadservinginanonpartisanroleinwhichyouhavehadtoexerciseimpartiality:   

IledtheprocurementprocesstoselectanewgarbagehaulerforthecityofSantaRosa. ItwascriticalthatIwasimpartial
throughouttheprocesstopreventanyappealsorlegalactionontheresults. Thefinalfranchiseagreementworth $50
million, wasapprovedunanimouslybycouncilwithnoappealsorlawsuits. Ihavepreviouslybeenresponsibleforfund
allocationprocesses, ineachinstanceIhavedemonstrated impartialityandactedwithintegrity.   

33.  Pleasedescribeanyotherrelevantexperienceyouhavethatisnotdescribedabove:   

AlthoughIhavenotservedonacityboardorcommission, whichmyemploymentdidnotallow, Ihaveservedonnonprofit
boardsandcommittees.   

34.  WhatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishintheroleofaMemberoftheRedistricting Commission? (250wordsorless)  

Iwouldliketoservethecommunitybyvolunteeringmytime, helpingtocreatearedistrictingplanwhichfairlyrepresents
andservestheentirecommunity.   

35.  Iunderstandthattobeconsidered, Imustsubmitaresumeandoneletterofreferencealongwiththisapplication.  

Ihavereadandacknowledgetheabovestatement.   

36.  Pleaseuploadaresumeinadditiontoyourapplication (required).  

ghresume2020.doc

37.  Pleaseuploadaletterofreferenceinadditiontoyourapplication (required).  

Letterofrec.pdf

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

Applicant’sName:  GloriaHurtado
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Today’sdate 07/20/2020
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

Other:   

Tribune

Thankyou,  
CityofChulaVista

ThisisanautomatedmessagegeneratedbytheVisionContentManagementSystem™. Pleasedonotreplydirectlytothisemail.  
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GLORIAA. HURTADO______________________________  

PROFESSIONALEXPERIENCE:  
CityofSantaRosa June2015toJuly2019
DeputyCityManager
ServedasChiefofOperationsfortheCityofSantaRosa, theorganizationhasanannual
budgetof $385millionandover1200employees.  Responsibilitiesincludedoversightfor
bothinternalservicesandoperatingdepartments.  

InternaloperationsresponsibilitiesincludedmanagementandoversightforFinance,  
InformationTechnologyandHumanResourcesfortheCityorganization.  
OperatingdepartmentresponsibilitiesincludedoversightforTransportationand
PublicWorks, RecreationandParksandHousingandCommunityServices
departments.  

Managementandoversightofthefranchiseagreementforthesolidwastehaulerand
othercitywidecontracts.  

Otherresponsibilitiesincluded managingtheCityManagerFellowprogramand
specialprojects.  

CityofSanAntonio November2012toMay2015
AssistantCityManager
ServeasamemberoftheExecutiveLeadershipTeamfortheseventhlargestcityinthe
country.  Responsibleforthemanagementandoversight oftheParks andRecreation,  
Library, HumanServicesandAnimalCareServicesdepartments.  Thefourdepartments
representcombinedbudgetsofover $217millionandaworkforceofover1500employees.  

ParksandRecreationmaintainsandoperates244parks, anextendedgreenwaystrail
system, recreationcenters, 20publicswimmingpoolsandthebotanicalgardens.  The
departmentprovidesrecreational, fitnessandeducationalprogrammingforallages
throughoutthecity.  Budget: $54million; 529FTE's

Libraryoperates27branchlibrariesthroughoutthecommunityprovidingaccessto
anextensivecollectionofprintanddigitalmaterials.  TheLibraryalsoprovides
specializedprogrammingforchildren, teensandadultsandaccesstotechnologyfor
allresidents.  Budget: $34million; 519FTE's.    

HumanServicesacts asthesocialservicessystemforthecityprovidingdirect
servicestochildren (HeadStartandChildCareServices), families (familyassistance
andfinancialempowerment), andSeniors (65SeniorCentersincludingmealsand
transportation).  Thedepartmentmanagescontractsforserviceswithover50
agenciesfor $22million.  Budget:  $118million; 327FTE's.  

AnimalCareServices (ACS) isresponsibleforprotectingthehealthandsafetyof
residentsandpets.  ACSactivitiesfocusonthreepriorityareas – 1) enhanced
enforcementofexistinglawsandcodes; 2) controllingthestraypopulation; 3)  
increasingthedepartment’slivereleaserate.  Budget:  $11.6million; 127FTE’s.  
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CityofSanAntonio – DepartmentofHumanServices March2011toNovember2012
Director (DHS)  
ResponsibleforthemanagementandoperationsoftheDepartmentofHumanServices,  
whichservesasthemunicipalsocialservicesystemfortheCityofSanAntonio.  Funding
includesaGeneralFundbudgetofover $30millionandover $100millioninFederalgrants.  
TheDHSprovidesservicesdirectly (300employees) andalsocontractswithover50
nonprofitagenciesforthedeliveryofservicesthroughoutthecommunity.  TheDHS
operatesthroughfive (5) majorprogramareas, including:  

ChildCareServices – providingchildcaresubsidiestoover9400children.  

HeadStart – Providingcomprehensiveearlychildhooddevelopmentandfamily
supportservicesto6789childrenandtheirfamilies.  

FamilyAssistance – Providingcasemanagementandfinancialassistancetoover
40,000familiesannually.  

CommunityLearningCenters – FacilitatingAdultEducationfor6000students
annually.  

SeniorCenters – Providingnutritiousmealsto3500seniorsdailyat68sites; and
comprehensiveservicesat16cityoperatedsites.  

Asdirector, Iworkeddirectlywiththecitymanager’soffice; theMayorandCityCouncil
offices; citydepartments; andexternalpartnersandagencies.  

CityofPhoenix - HumanServicesDepartment October1998toFebruary2011
HumanServicesDirector
ResponsibleforthemanagementandoperationsoftheCityofPhoenixHumanServices
Department, whichincludedimplementingacomprehensivesocialservicedeliverysystem;  
managinga $70millionannualbudget; directing400staff; providingleadershipandstaff
supporttoanetworkofcitizenadvisorygroups; workingdirectlywiththeMayorandCity
Counciloffices; andprovidingleadershiponissuessuchas “fairshare” offederalfunding,  
homelessness, andfaithbasedinitiatives whichimpactedthePhoenix community.  The
HumanServicesDepartmentimplementedprogramsthroughthreeprogramdivisionsand
onesupportdivision.  Theseinclude:  

EducationDivision - ProvidesEarlyHeadStartandHeadStartprograms, serving
over3,300childrenandtheirfamilies.  

CommunityServicesDivision – Providesfamilyassistancetoover25,000families
annuallythroughfour FamilyServices Centers; coordinating homelessservices
throughcontractswithover30non-profitserviceproviders.  

SeniorServicesDivision - Operates15SeniorCentersproviding comprehensive
servicesincludingmealsandtransportation.  

CityofPhoenix - HumanServicesDepartment February1996toSeptember1998
DeputyHumanServicesDirector / CommunityServicesDivision
Responsibleforplanning, developingandmanagingthemultipleprogramsandactivitiesof
theCommunityServicesDivisionwithintheCityofPhoenixHumanServicesDepartment.   
Dutiesincluded: administeringaclientservicesdeliverysystem; managinga $12million
annualbudget; directing130fulltimestaff; directingandprovidingstaffsupporttothe
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CommunityServicesCommitteeandfiveCenterAdvisoryBoards; conductingresearchand
analysisandprovidingpolicyrecommendations; preparingreportsandpresentationstoCity
CouncilSubcommitteesandothergroups; andrepresentingtheCityoncommittees and
boards.   

CityofPhoenix – HumanServicesDepartment October1993toFebruary1996
AssistanttotheDirector
ResponsibleforassistingtheDirectorintheoverallmanagementandoperationofthe
HumanServicesDepartment.  DutiesincludedprovidingstaffsupporttotheCityCouncil
FamilyandYouthSubcommitteeandtheCityofPhoenixHumanServicesCommission;  
preparingreportsforsubmissiontotheCityManager’sOfficeandtheCityCouncil; and
assistingtheDirectorinmaintainingpositivecommunityrelationshipsthroughinvolvement
invariousforums, taskforcesandmeetings.  

EDUCATION:  
M.B.A., UniversityofPhoenix B.A., WhittierCollege
Phoenix, Arizona Whittier, CA

COMMUNITYINVOLVEMENT:  
ArizonaCommunityActionAssociationBoard – Member, pastPresident
HavenforHope - BoardMember
HispanicWomen'sConference - CommitteeChairperson
NationalUrbanCoalition - SteeringCommittee
PhoenixMuseumofHistory – BoardofTrustees
SanAntonioEducationalPartnership – BoardMember
SanAntonioYouthLiteracy – ReadingBuddy
UnitedWay - LoanedExecutive, AllocationsPanelandWomen'sLeadershipCouncil
ValleyBigSisters - VolunteerBigSister
YMCA - BoardMember

Referencesfurnisheduponrequest.  
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JuliaSanchez

From: LeahLarrarte
Sent: Wednesday, July1, 20209:03AM
To: JuliaSanchez
Subject: FW: CityofChulaVista: RedistrictingCommissionApplication - Webform

Pleaseprocess

From: webmaster@chulavistaca.gov <webmaster@chulavistaca.gov>   
Sent: Tuesday, June30, 202010:12PM
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

Date & Time: 06/30/202010:11PM

Response #: 6

SubmitterID: 78963

IPaddress: 

Timetocomplete: 53min. , 11sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

ApplicationformembershipontheRedistrictingCommission.  

WhenusedinthisApplication, theterm “City” referstotheCityofChulaVista.  

1.  Prefix

Mr.   

2.  FirstandLastName

RobertMoreno

3.  E-mail

4.  HomeAddress

390SierraWay
1

DISTRICT 2 



5.  City

ChulaVista

6.  ZIPcode

91910

7.  PrimaryPhone

8.  SecondaryPhone

Notanswered

9.  AreyouregisteredtovoteintheCity?  

Yes

10.  DoyouliveintheCity?  

Yes

11.  Ifyes, howlong?  

1year

12.  PresentEmployer

TheBetterBusinessBureau

13.  Occupation

ComplaintOfficer

14.  Relevanteducationalbackground:  

IholdaBachelorofArtsdegreeinJournalismfromSanDiegoStateUniversity, withaconcentrationinprintmedia. Iamalso
agraduateoftheSanDiegoCountyWaterCitizen’sWaterAcademy (classofSpring2019), andIamanalumof
SouthwesternCommunityCollege.   

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

AsaformerreporterfortheStar-News, aweeklynewspaperinChulaVista, IcoveredthenewlyformedChulaVista
DistrictingCommissionin-depthin2015, fromitsverybeginningstoitsconclusion. Iwitnessedthecommissioners
deliberateasnewdistrictmaplinesweredrawn, andultimately, IsawthecommissionersunanimouslyagreeontheChula
VistaCityCouncil’snewlydrawndistrictmapthatisstillinusetoday.  

ObservinghowtheChulaVistaDistrictingCommissionoperatedlivein-personasajournalistallowedmetobecome
intimatelyfamiliarwithourlocaldistrictingprocess. Iwroteabouteverystepofthisprocess, includingtheselectionofChula
Vista’ssevencommissioners. Iattendedeverypublicworkshop, heardpublictestimonyfromvariousinterestgroupsand
communitymembers, andIwatchedthecommissioners randomlydeterminewhichcouncildistrictswouldbeupfirstfor
electionafterthenew2015districtlineswerefinalized.  

Asareporter, IhadakeeninterestinthelocalpoliticalprocessandIamfamiliarwithdistrictandcity-wideelectedofficials.  
Myoverallreporting “beat” fortheStar-Newswaslocalpolitics, soinadditiontocoveringtheChulaVistaDistricting
Commission, Icontinuallystudiedlocalpoliticsandreportedthefactsoneveryaspectofthelocalgovernment. Indoingso,  
I’vebecomehighlyskilledatlookingathowpoliticaldecisionsaremadeandhowpublicpolicyisimplementedandshaped.  

WiththisinmindasaChulaVistaresident, Iseeaneedforredistricting, andIwouldliketocontributemyexpertisetothe
commission. Ourcityhaschangeddrasticallysince2015whenthedistrictlineswerefirstdrawn. Forexample, eastChula
Vistawillcontinuetogrowbothinpopulationandinlanddevelopment. Apotentialfour-yearuniversityandaslewof
housingprojectsareexpectedtobringinmorepeopletothecityandattractfutureresidents, whichwillberecorded inthe
nextCensuscount. Furthermore, westChulaVistawillseesustainableprogresswiththeBayfrontDevelopmentandtheF
StreetPromenadeMasterPlan. Theseprojectsareexpectedtoattractfutureresidents, whichinturn, willincreasethecity's
populationwithinthenextdecade.   

IampreparedtohelptheChulaVistaRedistrictingCommissionfulfillitsdutytoredrawourdistrictmapinresponsetothese
developmentsandothers.  

31.  PleasedescribeanyexperienceyouhavewithpubliccommunicationsorpublicoutreachintheCity

Mypubliccommunicationsexperiencecomesfrommy10+ yearsofworkinginthemediaindustry, writingfornewspapers
andblogs, andappearingasaguestonvariouspublicradiobroadcastsandpodcasts.  

Coveringthedistrictingcommissionasajournalistcontributedtothepubliceducationeffortstoraiseawarenessand
engagementinChulaVista'sfirsthistoricdistrictingprocess.   

I'vealsoconductedpublicoutreachmeasuresasavolunteerBoardMemberfortheCopley-PriceFamilyYMCA. Weconduct
publicoutreachmeasuresforourannualfundraisingcampaigntoshowcaseoureventsandtohighlightnewprograms.   

32.  Pleasedescribeexperienceyouhavehadservinginanonpartisanroleinwhichyouhavehadtoexerciseimpartiality:   

Asareporter, IhadtobeunbiasedandfairineachnewsstoryIcovered, presentingallsidesandgivingavoicetoeveryone
involved. Additionally, inmycurrentroleasacomplaintofficerfortheBetterBusinessBureau (anonpartisannonprofit
organization), Iregularlyexerciseimpartiality.   

TheBBBproudlyservesastheprotectorofmarketplacetransactionsandbusinesspracticesandproceduresbyestablishing
anethicalmarketplacewherebuyersandsellerscantrusteachother. Inservingsuchamarketplace, Imustbeimpartial
whenitcomestodealingwithconsumercomplaintsagainstsmallbusinessesandcorporations. Icannothaveany
prejudgmentsorbiaseswhenhandlingacase. Imustmakeafairjudgementbasedontheinformationprovidedbyboth
parties. (SometimesIsidewithbusinessesandothertimeswithconsumers. Businessespayusmembershipfeesfor
accreditation, butwecannottreatthosebusinessesanydifferentfromthosewhodonotpay.)  
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33.  Pleasedescribeanyotherrelevantexperienceyouhavethatisnotdescribedabove:   

AttheBetterBusinessBureau, IserveontheDiversityandInclusionCommittee. Thiscommitteeistaskedwithcreating
diversityandinclusionmeasuresacrosstheorganization. Welookatwaystofacilitatedialogueandengagementconcerning
systematicsocialdisparitiesandwhileaddressinginequalitiesthatmayhaveimpactedmembersofourworkforceaswellas
creatingsystem-widepoliciesandinitiativesforallemployees.   

MyexperienceinthiscommitteewillsignificantlyaddtomycapacityandabilitytoserveasamemberfortheChulaVista
RedistrictingCommission, engagingandaddressingthediversepopulationofcommunitiesinaninclusiveand
communicativeway. Eachdistricthastheirownsocialmakeup, andmyunderstandingofeachcommunitywillhelpinthe
redistrictingprocessasacommissioner.   

34.  WhatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishintheroleofaMemberoftheRedistricting Commission? (250wordsorless)  

UsingthecurrentU.S. Censusdata, followingthelegalframeworksetforthinourCityCharteraswellastheVoterRightsAct
ofCaliforniaandtheU.S.- aswellaspublicengagementandinput, Ihopetoprovideafairandinclusiveprocessinthecity's
redistrictingprocess. Iamdrivenbymycommitmenttothepublicanddutyboundtoourlaws, aswellasthedataprovided,  
bothquantitativeandqualitative, toenableresidentsineachdistrictfairandequalrepresentationoftheircommunitiesof
interests. Duetothenatureofthesensitivepositionthatredistrictingcommissioners arein, Iwillabidebythelawsthat
governtheobjectivityofmyinteractionsandengagementwiththepublic. Ihopetoworkcloselywiththeothermembersof
thecommissiontodrawdistrictlinesthatbalancesthelegalframework, thedataprovided, andthepublicengagementthat
willbeutilizedtoaccuratelyreflecttheelectorateforeachneighborhood

35.  Iunderstandthattobeconsidered, Imustsubmitaresumeandoneletterofreferencealongwiththisapplication.  

Ihavereadandacknowledgetheabovestatement.   

36.  Pleaseuploadaresumeinadditiontoyourapplication (required).  

Resume (UPDATED).doc

37.  Pleaseuploadaletterofreferenceinadditiontoyourapplication (required).  

RM-Ltr (1).pdf

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

Applicant’sName:  RobertMoreno
Today’sdate 06/30/2020
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

Male

42.  Ethnicity:  

HispanicOrigin

43.  Race:   

HispanicorLatino

44.  HowdidyouhearabouttheChulaVistaRedistrictingCommission?  

SocialMedia
CommunityConnectionNewsletter
CityofChulaVistaWebsite

Thankyou,  
CityofChulaVista

ThisisanautomatedmessagegeneratedbytheVisionContentManagementSystem™. Pleasedonotreplydirectlytothisemail.  
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RobertMoreno                                                     (

ChulaVista, CA91911

ProfessionalRésumé

EDUCATION:  SanDiegoStateUniversity

BachelorofArtsinJournalism ( withemphasisinPrintMedia) May2011

SouthwesternCommunityCollege

TransferStudies,  May2006

SKILLSANDEXPERIENCE

Workingfornonprofits
Buildingandmaintainingpositiveworkingrelationshipswithsmallbusinesses,  
corporationsandsponsors.   
Performingrelateddutiesasassigned.   
StrongeditorialjudgmentthroughmyexperienceasajournalistthroughoutSan
DiegoCounty.   
Extensiveexperienceworkingundertightdeadlines
Experiencedincomplainthandlingandmediationskills.   
Exceptionalability tolearnnewskillscombinedwithapassionfortechnology

EMPLOYMENTHISTORY

TheBetterBusinessBureau 07/19 – Present

CityofChulaVista 12/18to06/18
SeniorCouncilAssistant (OfficeofCouncilmemberJillGalvez)      

TheStar-News 03/13to12/18
GeneralAssignmentReporter

ImperialBeachPatch 12/10to3/13
StaffWriter   (Newsandobituarywrtiter)  

AwardsAndCertificates

ReceivedtheSouthwesternCollegeSun’sAchievementAlumniAwardin
2016.  

SecondPlacecertificatefromtheSanDiegoProChapterofSocietyof
ProfessionalJournalistsfornondailyreportingandwritingin
political/governmentstoryinJuly2018.  

CertificateofCompletionfortheCitizensWater Academy



EmployeeoftheMonth, BetterBusinessBureau, Jan. 2020

ProfessionalReferences

Availableuponrequest
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